
 
Board of Commissioners 
606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 

Roseau, MN 56751 
Phone:  218-463-4248 

Fax:  218-463-3252 

 
 
 

County Coordinator’s Office e-mail address: annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us, Roseau County Home Page Address:  http://www.co.roseau.mn.us/ 
 

District 1, Glenda Phillipe, Vice-Chair - District 2, Jack Swanson  
District 3, Roger Falk - District 4, Russell Walker - District 5, Mark Foldesi, Chair 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 
 

REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA 
Notice is hereby given that the Board of Commissioners of Roseau County will meet in session on October 10, 2017, at 9:00 a.m., 
in the Roseau County Courthouse, Room 110, Roseau, MN, at which time the following matters will come before the Board: 
 
9:00 Call to Order  

1. Presentation of Colors 
2. Approve Agenda 
3. Comments and Announcements 
4. Approve Bills 

 
9:05 Delegations/Board Appointments/Public Comments* 

1. Colleen Hoffman, Hoffman/Philipp/Knutson PLLC - 2016 Audit Exit Conference 
 

9:20 Consent Agenda 
1. September 26, 2017 Board Proceedings 
2. Off-Highway Vehicle Enforcement Grant 
3. Advertise to Hire - Dispatch/Jailer 
4. Voting Equipment Grant Resolution 
5. 2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant (EMPG) 
6. Social Services - Transfer/Promotion Request - Fiscal Supervisor 
7. Advertise to Hire - Accounting Technician 
8. Employee Photo ID/FOB Policy 

 
9:25 Department Reports 
 1. Sheriff 
  a. Personal Leave Request 
 2. Highway 
  a. Final Payment - Morris Seal Coat and Trucking, Inc. 
 
9:30 Committee Reports 
  1. Insurance Committee 
   a. 2018 Insurance/Benefit Package Recommendations 
 
9:35 County Board Items  

1. Office of the State Auditor (OSA) Discussion/Letter 
2. Buffer Ordinance Public Hearing Notice 
3. Commissioner Committee Reports 

 
10:30 Unfinished Business 

 
10:30 Adjourn  
 
 
 

*Limited to five minutes 

mailto:annmarie.miller@co.roseau.mn.us
http://co.roseau.mn.us/


Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Delegations 1 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Colleen Hoffman, Hoffman, Philipp & Knutson PLLC -  
2016 Audit Exit Conference 

Presenter:  Colleen Hoffman 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☒ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
      
 

Background: 
Manager Colleen Hoffman of Hoffman, Philipp and Knutson, PLLC will meet with the Board to review the 2016 
Government Audit.  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☒ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
September 26, 2017 Board Proceedings 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the September 26, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings.  

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 

PROCEEDINGS OF THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 
 

September 26, 2017 
 

The Board of Commissioners of Roseau County, Minnesota met in the Courthouse in the 
City of Roseau, Minnesota on Tuesday, September 26, 2017. 
 
CALL TO ORDER  
 
 The meeting was called to order at 9:00 a.m. by Board Chair Mark Foldesi. The Pledge of 
Allegiance was recited. Commissioners present were Roger Falk, Mark Foldesi, Glenda Phillipe, 
Jack Swanson and Russell Walker.  Others present were Scott Habstritt, Larry Guggisberg, Pete 
Grafstrom, LaVerne Voll, Martha Monsrud, Brian Ketring, Ann Marie Miller, and Sue Grafstrom. 

 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
  

A Social Services advertisement to hire; a discussion of a Marshall County Board Resolution 
in support of the Enbridge Line 3 Replacement Project; a request for hire in the County Attorney’s 
Office; a discussion on an existing petition for culvert placement on WD 3; and, a request to 
approve a Resolution supporting an eviction from a tax-forfeited parcel were all added to 
Department Reports. A motion to approve the amended Agenda was made by Commissioner Falk, 
seconded by Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously. 
 
COMMENTS AND ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
 Administrative Assistant Ann Marie Miller shared correspondence thanking Veterans Service 
Officer Martin Howes for assistance in a claim, and, reviewed the draft Agenda for the upcoming 
October 3, 2017 Operations Committee/County Board Work Session meeting(s). 
 
APPROVE BILLS 

 
A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and 

carried unanimously to approve the payment of the following bills: 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 9/14/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 MN DEPT OF FINANCE -TREAS  2,689.50 
 ROSEAU CITY  13,325.16 
 VANGUARD APPRAISALS, INC  9,224.00 
 13 Payments less than 2,000.00  8,264.52 

Final Total:  33,503.18 
 

Warrants Approved For Payment 9/21/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ROSEAU ROOFING & REMODELING  96,000.00 
 11 Payments less than 2,000.00  5,863.73 

Final Total:  101,863.73 
 

Warrants Approved On 9/26/2017 For Payment 9/29/2017 
 Vendor Name  Amount 
 ANDREW J STOSKOPF TRUCKING INC  4,983.00 
 B & B PLUMBING & HEATING INC  19,525.00 
 JOHNSON OIL CO INC  9,205.15 



 

 LARSON HELICOPTERS, LLC  165,237.41 
 MACTEK SYSTEMS INC  6,652.00 
 MSOP-MN SEX OFFENDER PROGRAM 4,612.80 
 RINKE-NOONAN LAW FIRM  3,163.00 
 UNIVERSITY OF NORTH DAKOTA  3,035.73 
 46 Payments less than 2,000.00  19,052.54 

Final Total:  235,466.63 
 

 In addition, the Board approved forthwith payments to Andrew J. Stoskopf Trucking, Inc., in 
the amount of $11,273.75, for ditch leveling; to Halverson Sand and Gravel, in the amount of 
$710.25, for debris removal on CSAH 28; to R & Q Trucking, Inc., in the amount of $20,541.00, to 
install drain tile and concrete work on CSAH 42; and, to R & Q Trucking, Inc., in the amount of 
$3,035.00, for culvert installation. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING 
 
Proposed Alteration of Boundaries for Unorganized Townships 164-38 and 164-39 
 
 A motion to open the Public Hearing was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by 
Commissioner Swanson and carried unanimously.  Auditor Monsrud explained the process for 
combining the townships and noted that no written correspondence was received.  Chair Foldesi 
asked for Public Comment.  Resident LaVern Voll stated that he was in favor of combining the 
Unorganized Townships but was concerned as to how tax dollars will now be spent and added that 
when the DNR uses the roads for wood harvesting, they should pay for the road maintenance.  
Resident Pete Grafstrom requested a reduction in the 2018 Levy for Unorganized Norland 
Township.  A motion to close the Public Hearing was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded 
by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Walker and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-09-08 
  
 WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners has received a petition to alter 
the boundary of Unorganized Township 164 N, Range 38 W, (Upper Unorganized Norland), and 
duly executed by registered voters of said Unorganized Township in accordance with Minnesota 
Statute § 379.02; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the purpose of said petitions is to eliminate the 164 N, Range 38 W (Upper 
Unorganized Norland), and to combine it with the 163 N, Range 38 W, (Lower Unorganized 
Norland);   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board does hereby grant the petition 
to alter the boundary as follows:  
 

Unorganized Township 164 N, Range 38 W, County of Roseau, State of Minnesota shall 
be attached to and become part of Unorganized Township 163 N, Range 38 W, County 
of Roseau, State of Minnesota.  

  
 BE IN FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Auditor shall notify the state 
demographer of the boundary changes in accordance with Minnesota Statute 379.02.  
 



 

A motion was made by Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Walker and carried 
unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-09-09 
  
 WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners has received a petition to alter 
the boundary of Unorganized 164 N, Range 39 W, (Upper Unorganized Spruce Valley), and 
duly executed by registered voters of said Unorganized Township in accordance with Minnesota 
Statute § 379.02; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the purpose of said petition is to eliminate the 164 N, Range 39 W, (Upper 
Unorganized Spruce Valley), and to combine it with the 163 N, Range 39 W, (Lower 
Unorganized Spruce Valley);   
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Board does hereby grant the petition 
to alter the boundary as follows:  
 

Unorganized Township 164 N, Range 39 W, County of Roseau, State of Minnesota shall 
be attached to and become part of Unorganized 163 N, Range 39 W, County of Roseau, 
State of Minnesota. 
 

 BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the County Auditor shall notify the state 
demographer of the boundary changes in accordance with Minnesota Statute 379.02.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 

A motion to approve the Consent Agenda was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded 
by Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously. The Board, by adoption of its Consent Agenda, 
approved the September 12, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings; and, passed a Resolution 
(2017-09-03) in support of a cooperative agreement between the County and the Office of Justice 
Programs in the Minnesota Department of Public Safety. 
 
DEPARTMENT REPORTS 
 
Social Services 
 Due to an employee resignation, Director Dave Anderson is requesting the Board authorize 
advertising for the hire of an Eligibility Worker.  A motion to approve advertising for the hire of a 
Social Services Eligibility worker was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
 
Enbridge Energy Line 3 Replacement Project 
 Commissioner Walker presented the Board with a copy of a Marshall County Board 
Resolution in support of the Enbridge Energy Line 3 Replacement Project.  The Board agreed to 
send a letter to Marshall County noting Roseau County’s support for their efforts in sustaining the 
pipeline project. 
 
County Attorney 
 County Attorney Karen Foss met with the Board to request approval to hire a new Victim 
Services Coordinator.  Attorney Foss noted that this is a grant supported position.  A motion to 
approve the hire of Connie Grindeland as a regular full-time Victim Services Coordinator (Grade 7, 
Step A), effective September 27, 2017, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 



 

 
Highway 
 Engineer Ketring met with the Board to discuss Roseau River Watershed District’s (RRWD) 
request to install a 36” culvert to outlet waters from the WD 3 system to SD 69.  Engineer Ketring is 
recommending the installation of an 18” culvert, as an alternative to the proposed 36” culvert, and 
consulted Rinke Noonan for legal options on this installation.  Rinke Noonan’s response confirmed 
that an 18” culvert could be installed without any special proceedings if the RRWD withdraws their 
petition for a 36” culvert.  Engineer Ketring noted that this information is just an update and that 
there is no action needed by the Board at this time. 
 
Auditor 

Auditor Martha Monsrud met with the Board to request approval of a Resolution 
authorizing eviction from a tax forfeited property located in the City of Greenbush.  A motion was 
made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried unanimously to 
adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-09-05 
 

Whereas the property identified below has been forfeited to the State of Minnesota for 
nonpayment of taxes; and  

 
Whereas Roseau County administers the forfeiture process on behalf of the State of 

Minnesota for properties located in Roseau County; and  
 
Whereas said property remains occupied despite written notice to the occupants that 

they must vacate;  
 
Therefore, it is hereby resolved, that the Roseau County Attorney is requested to initiate 

an eviction action on behalf of Roseau County for the following property:  
 
Parcel ID 52.0086800  Property Address: 833 Old Ridge Road, Greenbush, MN   

Property Tax Legal Description:  THE NORTHEAST 120 FEET OF THE SOUTHWEST 415 
FEET OF LOT 12 OF AUDITOR’S PLAT 11 LESS THAT PART DESCRIBED: COMMENCING 
AT THE SOUTHWEST CORNER OF LOT 12, THENCE NORTHEASTERLY 295 FEET TO 
THE POINT OF BEGINNING, THENCE CONTINUE NORTHEASTERLY 60 FEET, THENCE 
S48°00’00”EAST 33 FEET, THENCE SOUTHWESTERLY 60 FEET, THENCE 
NORTHWESTERLY 33 FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND LESS HIGHWAY RIGHT 
OF WAY.  ALL BEING IN SECTION 10, TOWNSHIP 160, RANGE 43 (CITY OF GREENBUSH) 

COUNTY BOARD ITEMS 
 
Two Rivers Watershed Board Appointment 
 The Board reviewed applications for the Two Rivers Watershed Board.  Following 
discussion, a motion to appoint Bruce Anderson to a three year term, commencing October 30, 
2017 and concluding on October 29, 2020, was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by 
Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously. 
  



2018 Unorganized Township Levies and Budgets 
Auditor Monsrud requested Board approval of the 2018 Unorganized Township Levies 

and Budgets as presented. 

A motion to approve the 2018 Unorganized Township Levies and Budgets was made by 
Commissioner Falk, seconded by Commissioner Walker and carried unanimously to adopt the 
following Resolution: 

2017-09-04 

   WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners has reviewed and considered 
budgets for the unorganized townships located in Commissioner Districts No. 3, 4, and 5, and; 

WHEREAS, the Roseau County Board of Commissioners deems it necessary that the 
following amounts be levied on all taxable property in specified unorganized townships in Roseau 
County;  

     NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the year 2018 unorganized township budgets 
are hereby approved and the following amounts shall be levied upon all taxable property in 
unorganized townships in Roseau County for the year 2018:  

Township Range 
161 36 Clear River  $    6,000 
161 37 America  $    3,000 
162 44 Juneberry  $    5,000 
163 38 Norland  $    6,000 
163 39 Spruce Valley  $    8,000 
163 40 Jadis  $    700 
163 43 Unorganized  $    125 
163 44 Blooming Valley  $    2,000 
164 40 Unorganized (Jadis North)  $    700 
164 44 Blooming Valley (north)  $    500 

A copy of the year 2018 unorganized township budget(s) are on file in the County Auditor's office. 

ammiller
Highlight



 

2018 Preliminary County Levy and Budget 
 The Board discussed the 2018 Preliminary Levy and Budget.  A motion was made by 
Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe and carried unanimously to adopt 
the following Resolution:   
 
2017-09-06 
 
           BE IT RESOLVED, that the payable 2018 Preliminary Property Tax Levy for Roseau 
County is hereby approved, as follows: 
        
 Fund  Levy     
 Revenue  $3,462,589     
 Road & Bridge  1,236,000     
 Welfare  1,678,900     
 Debt Service  417,888     
 Total  $6,795,377     
 

A motion was made by Commissioner Swanson, seconded by Commissioner Phillipe 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-09-07 
 
         BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2018 Preliminary Budget - incorporating the 2018 
Preliminary Levy - is hereby approved, as follows: 

        
 Fund  Revenues  Expenditures  Net Budget 
 Revenue  $ 6,369,386  $  7,749,271  $  (1,079,885) 
 Road & Bridge    7,715,348  7,792,767    (77,419) 
 Welfare    4,200,174  4,470,350    (270,176) 
 Debt Service    428,861  417,888    10,973 
 Tax Supported        
 Funds - Total  $18,713,769  $ 20,130,276  $ (1,416,507) 
        
 Environmental  $ 1,188,152  $ 1,173,544  $ 14,608 
 Total - All Funds $19,901,921  $  21,303,820  $ (1,401,899) 
 
2018 County Budget Hearing Date  

A motion to set the 2018 Budget Hearing date for December 12, 2017, beginning at 6:00 
p.m., was made by Commissioner Phillipe, seconded by Commissioner Falk and carried 
unanimously. 
 
COMMISSIONER COMMITTEE REPORTS (August 22, 2017 - September 25, 2017) 
  

Commissioner Falk reported on the following committee(s):  Red River Basin Commission; 
Safety Committee meeting; Buffer Program meeting; Operations Committee/County Board Work 
Session; Red River Basin Commission tour; Meeting with Collin Peterson at Four Town/Trails; Soil 
and Water Conservation District; Minnesota Rural Counties; Association of Minnesota Counties Fall 



 

Legislative Conference; Northwest Regional Development Commission; Social Services Board; 
Building Committee; Joint Powers Natural Resources Board. 
 
 Commissioner Foldesi reported on the following committee(s):  Greenbush Highway 
Committee meeting. 
 

Commissioner Phillipe reported on the following committee(s):  Warroad City Council; Land 
of the Dancing Sky Area Agency on Aging; Warroad City Council; Highway Committee, Minnesota 
Rural Counties, Association of Minnesota Counties Fall Legislative Conference; Social Services 
Board; Building Committee; 911/Warroad/Roseau Rescue Units/Sheriff Department; One 
Watershed, One Plan Policy Board; Warroad Parks and Rec meeting; Retired Senior Volunteer 
Program; Warroad Community Park Development; City of Warroad meeting. 

 
 Commissioner Swanson reported on the following committee(s):  Highway Committee; 
Insurance Committee; Jadis Township meeting; Association of Minnesota Counties (AMC) Finance 
Committee; AMC Board of Directors; AMC Research Committee; AMC Fall Policy Conference; 
Roseau County Jail Transition Team; Social Services Board; Building Committee; Northwest 
Minnesota Housing and Redevelopment Authority; AMC Futures Task Force; AMC Public Lands 
Working Group; Sunshine Foundation-Roseau County Coalition. 
  
 Commissioner Walker reported on the following committee(s):  Warroad Watershed; Joint 
Powers Natural Resources Board; Buffer Program meeting; Meeting with Collin Peterson at Four 
Town/Trails; Operations Committee/County Board Work Session; Roseau River Watershed Board; 
Soil and Water Conservation District; Insurance Committee; Minnesota Rural Counties; Association 
of Minnesota Counties Fall Legislative Conference; Social Services Board; Building Committee; 
Insurance Committee; Joint Powers Natural Resources Board. 
 
 Upon motion carried, the Board adjourned the regular meeting at 11:05 a.m.  The next 
regular meeting of the Board is scheduled for October 10, 2017 at 9:00 a.m.  
 
Attest: Date:   
 
    
Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator Mark Foldesi, Chair 
Roseau County, Minnesota  Board of County Commissioners 
 Roseau County, Minnesota 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 2 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Off-Highway Vehicle Enforcement Grant Program 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested:  
Requesting the Board review and sign all three (3) copies of the Grant Contract for fiscal years 2018 and 
2019. 
 

Background: 
2018 Grant amount is $8,295.  2019 Grant amount is also $8,295. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 















Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 3 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertise to Hire - Temporary Dispatch/Jailer  

Presenter:  Steve Gust  

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board approve advertising for the hire of a temporary Dispatch/Jailer.  
 

Background: 
Advertising to create a roster of candidates for temporary Dispatch/Jailer positions. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 4 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Voting Equipment Grant Resolution 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting approval of a Resolution in support of submitting an application to the Secretary of State for funding 
from the Voting Equipment Grant.  In addition, requesting authorization for the Auditor to submit the grant request.  
 

Background: 
Minnesota’s 90th Legislature authorized dollars to assist counties, cities, towns and school districts for the purchase 
of voting equipment.   
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



 
Board of Commissioners 

606 5th Ave. SW, Room #131 
Roseau, MN 56751 

Phone:  218-463-4248 
Fax:  218-463-3252 

 

 
 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

 
  A motion was made by Commissioner XXXXXX, seconded by Commissioner XXXXXX 
and carried unanimously to adopt the following Resolution: 
 
2017-10-01 

 
WHEREAS, Minnesota counties are responsible for administering elections, which 

includes the purchase and maintenance of supplies and election equipment, including 
accessible voting equipment; and 

 
WHEREAS, Minnesota last updated much of its voting equipment between 2002 and 

2006 meaning that the equipment is rapidly approaching the end of its 10 to 15 year lifespan; 
and  

 
WHEREAS, it’s essential for precincts to have functioning voting equipment so that 

voters are able to cast their ballot on equipment that is secure, accessible, accurate, and 
reliable; and 

 
WHEREAS, Minnesota’s 90th Legislature authorized $7 million for the Voting Equipment 

Grant Account to assist counties, cities, towns, and school districts with the purchase of voting 
equipment; and 

 
WHEREAS, to receive funding from the Voting Equipment Grant Account, counties must 

submit an application to the Minnesota Secretary of State before December 15, 2017; now, 
therefore, 
 

BE IT RESOLVED, Roseau County approves its application for funding from the Voting 
Equipment Grant; and  
 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, the County certifies that any funds awarded from the 
Voting Equipment Grant will be used only to purchase assistive voting technology, an electronic 
roster system, an electronic voting system, any individual component of an electronic voting 
system, or any other equipment or technology approved by the Secretary of State. 

 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA  ) 
    )  ss 
COUNTY OF ROSEAU      ) 
  
 
I, Jeff Pelowski, County Coordinator in and for Roseau County, Minnesota, do hereby certify that the 
foregoing is a true and correct copy of a part of the proceedings adopted by the Roseau County Board of 
Commissioners on October 10, 2017. 
 
(SEAL)      ____________________________ 
       Jeff Pelowski 

Roseau County Coordinator 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 5  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Emergency Management 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant 

Presenter:  Sue Grafstrom 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Review and approve the 2017 Emergency Management Performance Grant. 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 









Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 6 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Social Services - Transfer/Promotion Request - Fiscal  
Supervisor 
 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting the Board appoint Kerri Byfuglien to Fiscal Supervisor (Grade 9, Step A) effective 10/16/17.  
 

Background: 
Kerri is being promoted to fill the vacancy created by the retirement of Gwynne Roadfeldt.  
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 7 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Social Services 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Advertise to Hire - Accounting Technician 
 

Presenter:  Dave Anderson 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 
☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 
☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 

Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval to advertise for the hire of an Accounting Technician. 
 

Background: 
The Accounting Technician position is a regular full-time Grade 5 position. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Consent 8 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Safety Committee 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Employee Photo ID / FOB Policy 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
The Safety Committee is recommending that we replace our existing FOBs with an ID badge which will 
also function as a FOB. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☒ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 1a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 

 
Originating Department:  Sheriff 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Personal Leave Request 

Presenter:  Steve Gust 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested:  
Sharon Hetteen is requesting a personal leave of absence. 
 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 
☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:   Department Report 2a 
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Highway 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Final Payment - Morris Sealcoat & Trucking, Inc.  
 
 

Presenter:  Brian Ketring 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
 
Request the Board approve final Payment to Morris Sealcoat & Trucking, Inc., for the 2017 Seal Coat and Fog Seal 
Projects, SAP 068-030-004, in the amount of $19,716.59. 

Background: 
      
 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☒ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☐ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   Committee Reports 1a 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Insurance Committee 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
2018 Insurance Committee Recommendations 

Presenter: Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Requesting Board approval of the Insurance Committee recommendations, (see attached). 

Background: 
The Committee met on September 26,  2017.  The attached recommendations are an outcome of that 
meeting. 

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Page 1 of 3 
 

INSURANCE COMMITTEE 
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION 

 TO THE ROSEAU COUNTY BOARD FOR 2018 
Presented: October 3, 2017 (COW Meeting) 

 
THE INSURANCE COMMITTEE RECOMMENDS OFFERING THE FOLLOWING BENEFIT PLANS TO EMPLOYEES 
FOR 2018: 
 
HEALTH INSURANCE  
Seven Service Cooperatives in Minnesota have formed a new Statewide Pool.  The Service Coop will continue to 
contract with Blue Cross Blue Shield for Health Insurance.  The 2018 range of premium increase for large groups is 
a minimum of 2%, and a maximum of 49%.  The Coop calculated a 29.1% increase in premium for Roseau County.  
Note:  The 2017 and 2016 Health Insurance increase for Roseau County medical plans was 0%.  The 2015 increase was 7.5%--2014 was 29%. 
           
Current medical plans:     2017   2018  Change  
$2,250/$4,500 Deductible VEBA:  Single  $   502.50 $   648.50 +146.00 
(75%/25% cost share)     Family  $1,181.50 $1,525.00 +343.50  
 
$5,000/$10,000 Deductible HSA/VEBA:  Single  $   420.50 $   543.00 +122.50  
(85%/15% cost share)     Family  $   987.00 $1,274.00 +287.00  
 
$6,350/$12,700 Deductible HSA/VEBA:  Single  $   400.00 $   516.50 +116.50  
(90%/10% cost share)     Family  $   938.50 $1,211.50 +273.00  
 
The Insurance Committee recommends adding a NEW Medical Plan option for 2018: 
 
$3,375/$6,750 Deductible HSA/VEBA:  Single    $   621.00   
      Family    $1,457.00 
   
The fixed percentage health insurance premium cost share currently in place for our existing medical plans as 
approved by the Board on October 8, 2013 are as follows: 
 
$2,250 Deductible VEBA Plan:  The County will pay 75% of the premium, and participating employees will pay 
25%. 
 
$5,000 Deductible HSA/VEBA Plan:  The County will pay 85% of the premium, and participating employees will 
pay 15%. 
 
$6,350 Deductible HSA/VEBA Plan:  The County will pay 90% of the premium, and participating employees will 
pay 10%. 
 
$3,375 Deductible HSA/VEBA Plan:  The Insurance Committee requests that the Board approve a premium cost 
share of County 80%, and Employee 20%, for the new $3,375/$6,750 Deductible Plan.  
 
The 2018 employer/employee premium cost share per month for our existing medical plans is as follows:   
        Employer Employee 
 $2,250 deductible VEBA plan:   Single  $   486.38 $162.13 

     Family  $1,143.75 $381.25  
 

 $5,000 deductible HSA/VEBA plan:   Single  $   461.55 $  81.45 
Family  $1,082.90 $191.10 
 

 $6,350 deductible HSA/VEBA plan:   Single  $   464.85 $  51.65 
Family  $1,090.35 $121.15 



Page 2 of 3 
 

 
 
If approved, the 2018 employer/employee premium cost share per month for the new medical plan option would 
be as follows:   
        Employer Employee 
 $3,375 deductible HSA/VEBA plan:   Single  $   496.80 $124.20 

      Family  $1,165.60 $291.40 
 
The employer contribution to the employee’s VEBA or HSA account is:  $100.00 per month/single plan, and 
$200.00 per month/family plan.  
  
Roseau County currently carries 45 active employee single contracts (16 - $2,250 deductible plan, 15 - $5,000 
deductible plan, 14 - $6,350 deductible plan); 71 active employee family contracts (29 - $2,250 deductible plan, 15 
- $5,000 deductible plan, and 27 - $6,350 deductible plan).  In addition, there are currently 11 Retiree single plan 
contracts.   
 
Retiree and non-retiree COBRA participants pay their own premiums.  Per current policy, retired COBRA participants on Roseau County’s 
health insurance, receive the same VEBA or HSA contribution as active employees.  Non-retiree COBRA participants do not receive a 
VEBA or HSA contribution.   

 
SELECT ACCOUNT – (Flex, VEBA, and HSA Account Administration) 
Select Account’s administration fee, currently $2.11, will increase to $2.95 per participant, per month (premium 
saver, interest earning account).  The fee covers the administration of Medical Flexible spending accounts, Day Care Flexible 
spending accounts, VEBA accounts, and HSA accounts for active employees.  Inactive employees/retirees pay their own 
administration fees.  The annual increase in account fees is estimated to be +$1,100.00 for 2018.  
 
125 FLEX MEDICAL AND DEPENDENT CARE PLANS: 
Flex Plan design: 

• The IRS maximum medical flex contribution is $2,600. (IRS max for 2018 TBA.) 
• The plan year maximum dependent care flex contribution is $5,000, (Amount set by the IRS.) 
• Medical Crossover (27.27% of our members are enrolled in Crossover option.) 
• Debit cards are auto-issued to all new employees, and are available to existing employees who opt 

out of crossover. (60% of our members are enrolled in the Debit Card option.) 
• Direct Deposit (ACH)    
• We do not allow a “grace period” to incur claims for reimbursement from the previous year’s 

medical flex dollars.  (We cannot have a “grace period” with a rollover option.) 
• We currently offer a “run out” period of three months to submit expenses and recommend that 

the “run out” period be continued.  
• Rollover option  (We amended our plan to offer rollover of up to $500 for the years 2014, 2015, and 2016, 

and 2017.  
 
LIFE INSURANCE (Sun Life): Basic and Optional coverage 
A $10,000 basic life insurance policy is provided at no cost to all eligible employees.  A $5,000 dependent life 
insurance is also provided for the spouse, and $10,000 for dependent children.  Employees may purchase 
supplemental life coverage of up to $500,000/Employee, and up to $250,000/Spouse.  
Basic Life:  Increase in 2018 from $1.45 to $1.71 per month, per eligible participant.  (Employer paid) 
Dependent Life:  Unchanged, $1.50 per month, per eligible participant.  (Employer paid) 
Optional Life:  Optional life rates for 2018 will increase. (Employee paid) 
 
NCPERS Group Decreasing Term Life (PERA Life):   The premium remains fixed at $16.00 per month.  
This plan is voluntary and 100% employee paid.   



Page 3 of 3 
 

LONG TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE 
Hartford Long Term Disability rates will remain unchanged for 2018.  Long Term Disability is voluntary and 100% 
employee paid.   
 
DENTAL INSURANCE  
Dearborn National Dental insurance rates will increase 4% for 2018.  Dental Insurance is voluntary and 100% 
employee paid.   
 
SHORT TERM DISABILITY INSURANCE  
Dearborn National Short-Term Disability insurance rates will remain unchanged for 2018.  Short Term Disability 
is voluntary and 100% employee paid.   
 
VISION INSURANCE  
Ameritas Vision Plan rates will remain unchanged for 2018.  The plan includes a Low Option that can use used at 
any vision clinic, but the employee must submit claims on their own; and a High Option where the greatest 
benefit applies if you go to an in-network VSP provider.  Vision insurance is voluntary and 100% employee paid.   
 
AFLAC  
Aflac coverage is voluntary and 100% employee paid.  Current Aflac plans offered are:  Accident, Cancer, Critical 
Care & Recovery, Personal Sickness, and Hospital Indemnity.   
 
DEFERRED COMPENSATION 
Roseau County offers three deferred compensation plans whereby employees may elect to set aside pre-tax 
dollars for retirement.  Deferred Comp plans are available to employees through Nationwide Retirement 
Solutions, American Funds (with the Investment Centers of America, Inc.), and Mass Mutual (with Edward Jones).  
Deferred Compensation is 100% employee paid.   
 
Note:   The County will not endorse (sign) any Deferred Comp plan requests for a Hardship Withdrawal.  Hardship Withdrawal 
requests must go through the applicable company headquarters for approval.   We actually adopted a revised Mass Mutual 
Plan document this year.  There is no Hardship provision in the plan.  We also added the Roth 457b option to the Mass Mutual 
plan. 
 
WELLNESS NEWSLETTER  
The Northwest Service Cooperative has subscribed to “Personal Best”, an electronic (interactive) newsletter, and 
will be providing it to all Service Cooperative groups to forward to our employees as part of our Wellness 
Program at no cost to the County. 
 
We will not be sponsoring a Health Fair for County employees this year. 
 
Post-Retirement VEBA:  The Insurance Committee decided that we should conduct another vote on whether or 
not upon leaving employment, vacation and/or sick leave severance pay be rolled into a VEBA Post Retirement 
Account instead of cash payment.  A vote will take place in late October.  If a group votes yes, the rollover of 
funds applies to everyone in that particular bargaining group upon retirement or termination of employment.  
(There is a 5 years of service requirement.) 
 
Select Account employee meetings:  On October 13, a representative from Select Account will hold employee 
meetings to provide information and answer questions about VEBA, HSA, and Medical Flexible Spending 
Accounts.    
 
BENEFIT PLANS OPEN ENROLLMENT 
Our annual open enrollment period for 2018 benefit elections will be from October 30 – November 17, 2017.  



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 1  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Auditor/Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Office of the State Auditor (OSA) Discussion/Letter 

Presenter:  Martie Monsrud/Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☒ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested: 
Discussion/Action: 1) OSA Engagement Letter; 2) Roseau County response to OSA’s letter dated 
9/21/17.  
 

Background: 
Continuation of the discussion held at the 10/3/17 County Board Work Session. 
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

 
 

Agenda Item #:  County Board Item 2  
(for office use only) 
Requested Board Date: October 10, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Buffer Ordinance Public Hearing Notice 

Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☒< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes 

☐ 15 minutes ☐ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes 
Board Action Requested:1 
Requesting Board approval to set the Buffer Ordinance Public Hearing for 9:15 am, November 14, 2017. 
 

Background: 
      
 

Supporting Documentation: ☐ Attached ☒ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations  ☐ Consent Agenda 

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 
 

 
FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 

 

Board Action: 
 Approved as Requested:    
 Denied:    
 Tabled:    
 Other:    

Distribution/Filing Instructions:   

 



Roseau County 
Request for Board Action 

Agenda Item #:   County Board Item 3 
(for office use only)

Requested Board Date: September 26, 2017 Originating Department:  Coordinator 

Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda): 
Commissioner Committee Reports 

Presenter:  Commissioners 

Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion: 

☐< 5 minutes ☐ 5 minutes ☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes ☒ 30 minutes ☐ >30 minutes

Board Action Requested: 
Commissioners will present their Committee Reports. 

Background: 
Commissioner Phillipe’s Report is attached here. 
Commissioner Swanson’s Report is attached here.

Supporting Documentation: ☒ Attached ☐ None 

Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting: 

☐ Delegations ☐ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports ☐ Committee Reports 

☒ County Board Items ☐ Other 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY: 
Board Action: 

Approved as Requested:  
Denied:   
Tabled:   
Other:   

Distribution/Filing Instructions:  



Roseau County Board 
September/October 2017 Meetings 
 
Glenda A. Phillipe 
District One 
 
 
 
September 26: Roseau County Board – Roseau 
September 27:  Warroad Community Ed – Warroad 
October 3:  Operations – Roseau 
October 3:  COW – Roseau 
October 10:  Roseau County Board – Roseau  
October 10:  City of Warroad – Warroad 
October 10:  Warroad School Strategic Plan – Warroad 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



JACK  SWANSON  COMMITTEE  REPORTS 
 
SEPT 26, 2017 -   INSURANCE COMMITTEE;  recommended adding 
4th health insurance plan with  $ 3375 deductible, 80/20 cost share 
 
SEPT 27, 2017 -   ROSEAU ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY 
 
SEPT 28, 2017 -   COMMUNITY HEALTH CONFERENCE  (BREEZY 
POINT);  Jan Carr-Herseth and Jack Swanson presented on 
Lifecare/Roseau County collaborations 
 
OCT 2, 2017 -   ROSEAU CITY COUNCIL 
 
OCT 3, 2017 -   OPERATIONS COMMITTEE 
 
OCT 3, 2017 -   COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE 
 
OCT 4, 2017 -   COMMUNITY JUSTICE COORDINATING 
COMMITTEE;  jail transition team 
 
OCT 5, 2017 -   NORTHERN COUNTIES LAND USE COORDINATING 
BOARD (NORTHOME) 
 
OCT 5, 2017 -   ASSOCIATION OF MINNESOTA COUNTIES 
EXECUTIVE COMMITTEE  (TELECONFERENCE) 
 
 
 


	10-10-17 REGULAR BOARD MEETING AGENDA
	Delegations 1 - Colleen Hoffman, Hoffman, Philipp & Knutson PLLC - 2016 Audit Exit Conference - RBA
	Consent 1 - September 26, 2017 Board Proceedings - RBA
	September 26, 2017 Board Proceedings - RBA

	Consent 2 - Off-Highway Vehicle Enforcement Grant Program - RBA
	Grant Agreement

	Consent 3 - Advertise to Hire - Temporary Distpatch/Jailer - RBA
	Consent 4 - Voting Equipment Grant Resolution - RBA
	Voting Equipment Grant Resolution Resolution

	Consent 5 - 2017 Emergency Management Performence Grant (EMPG) - RBA
	EMPG Grant Agreement

	Consent 6 - Social Services - Transfer/Promotion Request - Fiscal Supervisor - RBA
	Consent 7 - Advertise to Hire - Accounting Technician - RBA
	Consent 8 - Employee Photo ID/FOB Policy - RBA
	Department Report 1a - Personal Leave Request - RBA
	Department Report 2a - Final Payment - Morris Sealcoat & Trucking, Inc. - RBA
	Committee Reports 1a - 2018 Insurance Committee Recommendations - RBA
	2018 Insurance Committee Recommendations

	County Board Item 1 - Office of the State Auditor (OSA) Discussion/Letter - RBA
	County Board Item 2 - Buffer Ordinance Public Hearing Notice
	County Board Item 3 - Commissioner Committee Reports
	Commissioner Phillipe's Report
	Commissioner Swanson's Report










[image: ]Roseau County

Request for Board Action





		Agenda Item #:   Consent 1 

(for office use only)



		Requested Board Date:

		October 10, 2017		Originating Department:  Coordinator



		Subject Title (as it will appear on the Agenda):

September 26, 2017 Board Proceedings

		Presenter:  Jeff Pelowski



		

		Estimated Amount of Time Needed for Discussion:

☒< 5 minutes	☐ 5 minutes	☐ 10 minutes

☐ 15 minutes	☐ 30 minutes	☐ >30 minutes



		Board Action Requested:

[bookmark: _GoBack]Review and approve the September 26, 2017 Regular Board Meeting Proceedings. 



		Background:

     





		Supporting Documentation:	☒ Attached	☐ None



		Agenda Classification for County Board Meeting:
☐ Delegations		☒ Consent Agenda

☐ Department Reports	☐ Committee Reports

☐ County Board Items	☐ Other





		

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY:

		



		Board Action:

	Approved as Requested:  	

	Denied:  	

	Tabled:  	

	Other:  	

		Distribution/Filing Instructions:  













image1.png





